Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 1:06 PM

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC)

Cc: Daniel, Valerie M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP); Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD);

Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD);
Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); NCIPC IT Security (CDC); NCIPC ISSO
(CDQ)

Subject: Re: Generic Clearance Package for "Veto Violence Evaluation Y2" (OMB Control Number:
0920-1050)"

Greetings,
We have reviewed the package and have determined that the Privacy Act is not applicable.

Very Respectfully,
Danny

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:32:20 AM

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Cc: Daniel, Valerie M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <guh8@cdc.gov>; Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<idy6@cdc.gov>; Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llul@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
<iny5@cdc.gov>; Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <evm8@-cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC)
<ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Generic Clearance Package for "Veto Violence Evaluation Y2” (OMB Control Number: 0920-1050)"

Good morning,

Thanks again! We will review and submit to OCISO PIA for their review as well. We hope to have a response back to you
very soon.

Very respectfully,
D. Wade, Il

From: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; Daniel, Valerie M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <guh8@cdc.gov>; Angel, Karen
C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <idy6@cdc.gov>

Subject: Generic Clearance Package for "Veto Violence Evaluation Y2” (OMB Control Number: 0920-1050)"

Danny

Following our previous Generic package we have another package which involves a non Pl collection. Can you please let
us know if the Privacy Act applies to this collection. | am attaching the clearance request and the instruments for your
review. If you have any questions please contact Valerie Daniel. These are OMB generic requests that takes only a
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couple of weeks for OMB to approve, as soon as we get a response we will send it to ICRO-OMB. Thank you very much
for your assistance in this regard.

Kind Regards
Archana Vedavyas

(NICPC IRB/OMB coordinator)



